
City of Delray Beach

Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

100 N.W. 1st Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33444

File #: 25-1397 Agenda Date: 11/18/2025 Item #: 7.I.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Alexis Givings, City Clerk
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: November 18, 2025

NOMINATIONS FOR APPOINTMENTS TO THE OPIOID SETTLEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
BASED ON THE ROTATION SYSTEM, THE NOMINATIONS FOR APPOINTMENTS WILL BE MADE
IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER; COMMISSIONER MARKERT (SEAT #1) AND VICE-MAYOR LONG
(SEAT #2).

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the nominations of two (2) members to the Opioid Settlement Advisory Committee
(OSAC).

Background:
The OSAC shall meet to review the needs of the community and recommend to the City Commission
how to expend Opioid Litigation Settlement Funds.

The OSAC shall be comprised of seven (7) members who shall meet qualifications. At this time, two
(2) seats remain vacant and are to be filled as follows:

i. One (1) member who is a State of Florida Licensed Health Care Professional.
ii. One (1) member who is a State of Florida Certified Addiction Professional, Certified Addiction
Counselor, or Certified Recovery Peer Specialist.

Please see Exhibit "A" for individuals who have submitted applications and would like to be
nominated for appointment.
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